

Council Executive

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

10 May 2018

A meeting of the **Council Executive** of West Lothian Council will be held within the **Council Chambers, West Lothian Civic Centre** on **Tuesday 15 May 2018** at **10:00am**.

For Chief Executive

BUSINESS

Public Session

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and nonfinancial interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest.
- 3. Order of Business, including notice of urgent business and declarations of interest in any urgent business
- 4. Confirm Draft Minutes of Meeting of Council Executive held on Tuesday 17 April 2018 (herewith)

Public Items for Decision

- 5. Council Collection Items Display at Linlithgow Partnership Centre -Report by Chief Executive (herewith)
- 6. Linlithgow Marches Riding of the Marches Report by Chief Executive (herewith)
- 7. Access Fund Applications Report by Head of Corporate Services (herewith)
- 8. Procurement Arrangements Replacement HR and Payroll System -

Report by Head of Corporate Services (herewith)

- 9. Support for Locating Channel 4 National Headquarters in Glasgow -Report by Head of Planning, Economic Development and Regeneration (herewith)
- 10. West Lothian Villages Improvement Fund Applications Report by Broxburn, Uphall and Winchburgh Lead Officer (herewith)
- 11. West Lothian Villages Improvement Fund Applications Report by Whitburn and Blackburn Lead Officer (herewith)
- 12. Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012 Post-Legislative Scrutiny -Report by Head of Housing, Customer and Building Services (herewith)
- 13. Scottish Government Consultation : Review of Landlord Registration Applications and Fees - Report by head of Housing, Customer and Building Services (herewith)
- 14. Proposed Footway Murieston Road, Livingston Report by Head of Operational Services (herewith)
- 15. Petition Traffic Management System on Kirk Road and Majoribanks Street, Bathgate - Report by Head of Operational Services (herewith)
- 16. Proposed Change of Speed Limit 30mph to 20mph Zone, Winchburgh -Report by Operational Services (herewith)
- 17. Organisational Duty of Candour Report by Head of Social Policy (herewith)
- 18. Strathbrock Cafe Partnership with West Lothian College Joint Report by Head of Social Policy and Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- 19. Breich Village Hall, Breich Proposed Sale to Square Value Properties Limited - Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- 20. 0.93ha at Heartlands Business Park, Whitburn Proposed Sale to Lark Energy Limited - Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- 21. 2.17 acres at East Mains Industrial Estate, Broxburn Proposed Sale to Gordon Bow Engineering Limited - Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)

Public Items for Information

- 22. St John's Hospital Stakeholder Group Report by Depute Chief Executive (herewith)
- 23. Social Policy Contract Activity Update Report by Head of Social Policy

DATA LABEL: Public

(herewith)

NOTE For further information please contact Val Johnston, Tel no.01506 281604 or email val.johnston@westlothian.gov.uk